Tentative Agenda Flandreau School Board
Monday, January 9, 2023 Elementary Commons
6:00 pm

Below is a link for the live stream of the school board meeting:
LiveTicket = http://fliers.liveticket.tv/ or https.//youtu.be/MXIVRs95zUU

L PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IL. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
IlT.  OPEN FORUM *

IV.  COMMUNICATION — Recognition of visitors
a. Superintendent’s report.
b. Disclosure/Conflict of Interest.
¢. Stay Well Plan 22-23.

V. CONSENT AGENDA - All in one motion.
a. Approval of minutes, financial statements, and bills.

VI. OLD BUSINESS
a. Electronic Communication Devises Policies — Cell Phones

VII. NEW BUSINESS
a. 2023-2024 School Calendar.
b. Universal Free Breakfast program.
¢. School board election date set for April 11, 2023.
d. Adjournment.

*NOTE: Members of the public who desire to address the board on items of interest or concern are
invited to do so at this time, Up to 15 minutes will be devoted to this agenda item with the board
president to increase or decrease the time as needed.

It would be most appreciated if you would limit your remarks to not more than 3 minutes; to
appoint a spokesperson if the concern is a group concern; and to supplement verbal presentations
with written reports, if necessary or desired.

We ask that you remember that South Dakota law prohibits the board from discussing
specific employees, their job performance, or students.

This open forum is for you to express your general concerns about the Flandreau ;
School System and any of its policies or procedures. If you have a specific complaint on
any employee, teacher, coach or administrative person, you need to first go through the
proper school procedure to see whether or not the matter can be resolved by the chain of
command.



SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
December 12, 2022

The Board of Education of the Flandreau School District No. 50-3, Flandreau, Moody
County, South Dakota, met in regular session in the Elementary School commons at 6:00 p.m.
Board members Kari Burggraff, Brian Johnson, Brian Klein, Tom Stenger, and Adam Wiese were
present. Dustin Headrick and.KeIIy Kontz were absent. Superintendent Rick Weber, Principals
Kristi Fischer, Justin Kelm, and Brian Relf, and Business Manager Stacey VanBeek were also
present.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

12-084.22 Motion by Johnson, seconded by Burggraff to approve the agenda with the
removal of the resignation on item V.b. All voted aye.

There was no open forum this month.

Visitors to the meeting: Josh Cleveland, Brendan Streitz, Elizabeth White.

Superintendent’s and principals’ reports were given.

There were no Conflict of interest disclosures to report for this month.

12-085.22 Motion by Johnson, seconded by Klein to continue to operate in the green
phase at this time and to continue to follow the CDC guidelines of quarantining for five days and
returning to school on day six or after, if the student is asymptomatic, wearing a mask for another
five days. All voted aye. '

Josh Cleveland presented information to the Board regarding Flandreau test scores.

12-086.22 Motion by Johnson, -seconded by Wiese to approve the consent agenda
consisting of minutes for the regular meeting on November 14, 2022 the financial reports as of
November 30, 2022; the bills in the amount of $87,066.54 be allowed from General Fund;
$5,302.72 be allowed from Capital Qutlay Fund; $53,364.84 be allowed from Special Education
Fund; $39,311.70 be allowed from Food Service Fund. All voted aye.




Superintendent Weber shared information regarding the new social studies standards.

12-087.22 Motion by Wiese, seconded by Klein for the Board to take a neutral stance
regarding the state social studies standards. All voted aye.

12-088.22 Motion by Johnson, seconded by Wiese to accept bid from Stanga
Construction to remodel the high school science lab, $192,500 base bid, plus the alternate bid of
$17,500 to replace existing counters as well. All voted aye.

The first reading of the Electronic Communication Devices Policy for each building was
held.

12-089.22 Motion by Wiese, seconded by Johnson to approve the following stipends:
SDSU student teaching stipends to Marietta Gassman $100, Amanda Hall $200, Sarah Kaschke
$400, Samantha Luze $100, Heidi Woodside $400; Local mentoring stipends of $250, pending
approval from principals that all requirements have been met, to Sarah Anderson, Heather
Beltman, Alycia Colvin, Susan Damm, Kimberty DeKruif, Laura Drietz, Julia Fargen, Kristi Fischer,
Natasha Luchtenburg, Traci Nissen, Melissa Opsahl, Scott Ross, Shana Vander Grift, Pat Weight,
Elizabeth White. All voted aye.

12-090.22 Motion by Kiein, seconded by Burggraff authorizing an executive session
of the Board in accordance with SDCL 1-25-2 regarding (1). All voted aye. The Board thereupon
went into executive session at 6:54 p.m. AII matters having been considered, President Stenger
declared the executive session over. The Board resumed in open session at 7:07 p.m.

12-091.22 Motion by Johnson, seconded by Klein to approve the contract of Eliana
Fricke, paraprofessional ($14.30/hour). All voted aye.

12-092.22 Motion by Klein, seconded by Wiese to approve the contract of Josh
Cleveland, middle school girls basketball ($1,574). All voted aye.

12-093.22 Motion by Burggraff, seconded by Johnson to approve the contract of Ryan
Mallinger, head softball coach ($2,643). All voted aye.

12-094.22 Motion by Klein, seconded by Wiese to approve the contract of Niki Nelson,
assistant softball coach ($1,669). All voted aye.

Gross salary for November is as follows: Instruction $228 426.78; Support Services
$102,506.77, Extra-Curricular $3,105.00; Social Security $24,109.00; Retirement $19,338.46;
Insurance $31,041.59. Special Education Fund: Instruction $53,968.47; Support Services
$28,220.33; Social Security $5,897.19; Retirement $4,643.29; Insurance $7,708.68. Food
Service Fund: Support Services $5,882.11; Social Security $416.12; Retirement $352.12;
Insurance $922.87.




12-095.22 There being no further business, motion by Johnson, seconded by
Burggraff to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 p.m.

Tom Stenger, President

Stacey VanBeek, Business Manager
Flandreau School District #50-3

(Published once at the total approximate cost of . The notice may be viewed free of

charge on a statewide public notice website.)




FLANDREAU SCHOOL DISTRICT #50-3
FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

General Capital Special Impact Aid Bond Food Enterprise Trust and
Fund Cutlay Fund  Education Fund Fund Redemp.Fund Service Fund _Fund (DE}  Agency Fund
Balance forward: 1,664,444.23 1,615,647.00 123,572.42 377,557.98 203,520.79 257,950.91 6,913.03 497 297 .56
Local Sources:
Taxes 34,534.14 43,275.97 24,266.37 47.04
Interest 3,595.28 3,494.39 265.98 816.28 449 41 550.28
Co-Curricular 546.67
Misc 3,445.40 - 24.101.43 34.59 -
Meals/milk 8,153.00
Student Activities ) - 60,639.02
Transfers In/Out - - R
Intermediate Sources:
County Apportichment 10,191.68
State Sources:
State Aid 265,165.00 49,043.00
State Apportionment -
Bank Franchise Tax -
Impact Aid - - -
Mentor teachers -
State Assessed Utilities - - - -
Other Grants 1,812.00 - - 29,066.07
Federal Sources:
Grants 77,636.00 - -
Total Revenue: 396,926.17 46,770.36 97,676.78 §16.28 496.45 37,803.94 - 60,639.02
Total Available: 2,061,370.40 1,662,417.36 221,249.20 378,374.26 204,017.24 205,754.85 6,913.03 557,936.58
Disbursements: (499,375.14) (5,302.72)  (150,903.34) - - (46,620.52) - (60,716.53)

Balance on hand 12-31-22  1,561,995.26  1,657,114.64 70,345.86 378,374.26 204,017.24 249,134.33 6,913.03 497,220.05



ACCOUNTS

CHEERLEADER CLUR
CLASS OF 2022

CLASS OF 2023

CLASS OF 2024

EDUCATION FOUNDATION
ELEMENTARY WEEKEND FUEL
FLEX PROGRAM

FFA

FFA LAND PLOT

IMPREST

NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY
PAYROLL WITHHOLDING
REVOLVING ACCOUNT
SCHOLARSHIP - BECHEN
SCHOLARSHIP - EVANS
SCHOLARSHIP - FFA LAND
SCHOLARSHIP - FULLER
SCHOLARSHIP - GENERAL
SCHOLARSHIP - JELLIFE

SCHOLARSHIP - DAKOTALAYERS

SCHOLARSHIP - LEE
SCHOLARSHIP - MASONIC
SCHOLARSHIP - RICE
SCHOLARSHIP - RUSCH
SCHOLARSHIP - WITTERN
SCHOLARSHIP - HURSEY
SCHOLARSHIP - JONES

SCHOLARSHIPS - SUTTON/ACKERMAN

STUDENT COUNCIL - HS
TOURNAMENT

TOTALS

TRUST AND AGENCY FUND
FINANCIAL REPORT
MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

BEGINNING
BALANCE

2,959.60
3,943.90
6,018.37
4,5645.47
7,355.96
13,932.92
465.19
3,402.02
1,741.61
16,429.06

10,636.90
81,212.92
6,760.33
15,979.19
6,076.33
5,672.28
204,867.93
20,027.25
6,008.14
72,095.96
6,287.08

879.15

497,297.56

DISBURSEMENTS
DURING MONTH

1,013.90

4,520.00

711.50
37745
54,003.68

60,716.53

RECEIVED
DURING MONTH

2,387.63
550.00
3,861.68

1,027.20

52,812.51

60,630.02

END OF MONTH
TOTAL

2,959.60
3,043.90
6,018.37
5,919.20
7,905.96
13,274.60
465.19
3,717.72
1,364.16
15,147.89

10,636.90
81,212.92
6,760.33
15,979.19
6,076.33
5,672.28
204,867.93
20,027.25
6,008.14
72,095.96
6,287.08

879.15

497,220.05




GENERAL FUND:
BMO Procurement Card

Buhls

City of Flandreau
Collier's

Dakotacare

Ekern

Harlow's

Johnson, Brian
Klein, Brian

Kontz, Kelly

Lowes

Menards
MidAmerican Energy
Moody County Enterprise
Patriot Electric
School Specialty
Stenger, Thomas

Trust and Agency-imprest

United
Wiese, Adam

CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:

BMO Precurement Card
Bound to Stay Bound
Follett

Innovative

Krulls

Lexia

Sebco Books

SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND:

Provider
BMO Procurement Card

(Goodcare
Prairie Lakes

FOOD SERVICE FUND:
Lunchtime Soluttons

Amazon
Bluepeak
Dick Blick
Easy Time Clock
JGL

JW Pepper
Cffice Peeps
Sams
Sturdevants
Tyler Lumber
Walmart

Haas, Kaleb
Howard School Dist
Mettler, Zach
Madison HS

Make Music

Amazon
Riverside Insights
Walmart

BILL LISTING - January 9, 2023

Supplies
Services
Supplies
Time clock software
Supplies
Supplies
Services
Supplies
Supplies
Supplies
Supplies
Services
Services
Services
Services
Services, supplies
Services
Mileage
Mileage
Mileage
Supplies
Supplies
Utilities
Services
Supplies
Supplies
Mileage

Wrestling official
Wrestling reg fee
Wresfling official
Wrestling reg fee
Supplies
Mileage

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Subscription
Library books
Library books
Supplies
Services
Software
Library books

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

Services
Supplies
Supplies
Supplies
Services
Services

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

Services

TOTAL FOOD SERVICE FUND

485.70
780.18
60.60
30.70
2,263.22
65.99
1,744.93
50.92
224.45
287.60

83034 6,833.63

86.02

13,720.96

300.00

121.25

1,288.96

32,999.40

63.96

40.32

80.58

135.57

324.70

5,863.21

240.59

172.71

288.69

11,52
201.42
150.00
235.08

125.00 711.50

1,380.58

34.56

64,698.71

1,578.89 1,578.89

38.56

263.71

2,910.21

1,399.00

500.00

545.90

7,236.27

3,990.00
344.48
618.20

260.88 1,232.56

5,337.73

7,701.89

18,262.18

19,566.91

19,566.91




School Year 22/23 Flandreau Public School Harlow's Bus Service

Total General Transportation ] 28,184.11
Total Field Trips & Sports Activities 1 1,265.85
PPE/Sanitization $ 407.03
Total Intown School Bus Trips s -
Total Driver Down Time 5 555.84
Fuel Surcharge $ 2,586.57
Total Monthly Invoice - 32,999.40
% Helrs Par- 7t Number of
10f9 Monthly : L e
General Transportation Daily Miles Annual Rate Pmts PPE-&Sanitization  Day/CostPerl = Days
5 272.25 1.25 S 11
Total General Transportation 320 $253,657.00 & 28,184.11 $ 1496 (¢ o017 |1y
$§ 1028 047 pnnn B
Field Trips & Sports Acti $ 118.80 Gwen et A0 B
Date Description Bus # Total Wait Hours Rate Total Total s - S - ; 4]
12/6/22 Delt Rapids 6 110.58 “ QDTS $ 69482 $ 18005 s -
12/8/22 Chester JHBB 6 160.05 - 400 % 6948 $ 22953 $ 407.03
12/17/22 Colman-GBB 5 9342 .. . 600 $ 10422 $ 197.34
12/17/22 Hamlin-BBB 1 419.04 6. 37°. % 10422 $ 523.26
12/30/22 Sioux Falls-GBB 5 302.64 737- % 12159 § 42423
12/31/22 Brookings-BBB 134 180.42 ° 7 $ 8685 $ 267.27
: - s - s -
$ 1,265.85 $ 55584 5 1,821.69
* Intown Scheol Bus Trip 30 Miles or Less
Date Description Miles Number of Trips Rate Total Wait Hours Rate Total
o0 SO ETS 8696 8 - ..BoB 5473705 - 5 -
] 88696 5 - gen. 8.1737 8 - s -
0 Total's 5 - 0.00 s - S -
Fuel Surcharge Days Miles Total Miles
Routes ki 320 3,520
Sports/Field Trips Activities 435
Intown School Bus Service -
Total Miles 3,955
Avg Price for Fuel
Contract Price
Difference
Mileage Rate
Miles Rate Total
Total Fuel Surcharge 3,955 5 0.65 S 2,586.57

1/5/2023



ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICE POLICY — High School

Students shall not use Personal Electranic Devices {PED’s) during the school day. Personal Electronic
Devices (PED’s) encompass any electronic item in an individual’s possession that is not provided through
the school district such as smart watches, cellular phones, IPODS, IPOD touches, MP3 players, pagers,
and PDA’s, in the classrooms, hallways and other academic settings. Such devices are disruptive to the
learning environment and are inappropriate for the school settings.

Cellular phones may be used before school and during lunch hour. Phones and other Electronic Devices
must be kept in lockers throughout the day, with the exception of lunch, after which it must be placed
back in the student’s locker prior to going to class. Any staff member is allowed to confiscate the item.
Students who choose not to turn over their devices either to the person requesting or to the office may
be sentto 1SS for the remainder of the day. '

@ st violation—item is confiscated and student is assigned one (1) hour of detention. Student
may pick up phone after school. :

® 2nd violation—item is confiscated and student is assigned one (1) Saturday School. Parents
will be required to pick up the phone.,

® 3rd violation—item is confiscated and student is assigned one {1) day of in-school suspension.
Parents will be required to pick up the phone.

e 4th violation—item is confiscated and student is assigned three (3} days of in-school
suspension. Parents will be required to pick up the phone.

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION DEVICE POLICY — Middle School

Students shall not use Personal Electronic Devices (PED’s) during the school day, Personal Electronic
Devices (PED’s) encompass any electronic item in an individual’s possession that is not provided through
the school district such as cellular phones, IPODS, IPOD touches, MP3 players, pagers and PDA’s, in the
classrooms, hallways, and other academic settings. Such devices are disruptive to the learning
environment and are inappropriate for the school settings.

Cellular phones may be used before school. Phones and other Electronic Devices must be kept in lockers
throughout the day. Any staff member is allowed to confiscate the item. Students who choose not to
turn over their devices, either to the person reguesting or to the office will be given additional
consequences. :

1stviolation-item is confiscated, and student is assigned one (1) hour of detention. Student may
pick up phone after schogl.

2nd —violation-item is confiscated, and student is assigned one {1) Saturday School. Parents will
be required to pick up the phone

3rd violation-item is confiscated, and student is assigned one (1} day of in-school suspension. -
Parents will be required to pick up the phone.

4th violation-item Is confiscated, and student is assigned three {3) days of in-schoo! suspension.
Parents will be required to pick up the phone.

CELLULAR TELEPHONES & OTHER ELECTRONIC (SMART) DEVICES - Elementary

a. Students shall not use cellular telephones or other Smart Devices (watches, tablets, etc.) not
of schoolissue during school hours.

b. Students who are found violating this policy will have the cell phone or Smart Device
confiscated until the end of the school day.

c. If a student has a cell phone or Smart Device confiscated a 2nd time, parents will be called to
come in and pick up the cell phone or Smart Device from the principal’s office.




[Name of School] Academic Calendar

AUGUST 2023

17

- Lol DAY
T~ Derdife =
Qben Hoese

24

ty

July 2023

September 2023

: 1 1 2
2 '3 4 5-6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8§ 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
16 17 18 19 20 .21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 A

Academic Calendar by Verlexd2.com
© 2018 Vertex42 LLC. Free fo print.

hitpsAimww. verfexd 2 com/calendarsfacademic-ralendar himl




‘4 Labor Day

Al Mﬂ?ﬁ% {

11 Patriot Day

2!
22
%ﬂ\%ﬂnh\?.,& 2

Z4
29

E-f-)

August 2023 October 2023
L :

1 2 3,4 5 i 2 3 4 &5 6 7
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 g8 9 10 11 12 13 14
13 14 15 18 17 18 19 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 .
27 28 29 30 31 20 30 31 Academic Calendar by Vertex42.com

et : © 2015 Veriexd2 LLC, Free fo print.

https:ffinaew vertexd2 comicalendars/academie-calendar. himl



{Name of School] Academic Calendar

OCTO

5 2220 Peintigsal

- 53 por

3% 38

T Corp fe e ess

12

16 Boss's Day

g2

47

24 United Nations Day

31 Halloween

November 2023
Ml T

i 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9. 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

1 12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 156 16 17 18

18 18 20 21 22 23 19 200 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30

Academic Galendar by Vertex42.com
© 2015 Vertexdz LLC. Free to print.

hitps:/fawny vertexd2.com/calendars/academic-calendar.html



o *f
23 Thanksgiving

i

LY |l To o

December 2023

1 2
8 9 10 1 12 13 14 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
15 16 17 18 18 20 21 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 i
29 30 31 24 95 26 27 28 29 30 Academic Calendar by Veriex42.com
31 © 2016 Vertex42 LLC, Free to print.

Eﬁm“.,EEE...,m:mxnm.ooE\nm_msnm@,momamia.nm_m:amq.EB_



77 Hanukkah begins
Pearl Harbor

¥t

¥

21 22 Dec. Solstice (GMT)
end o gt ﬁﬁ.»ﬁ.\ %&tﬁ&aw %
D tei antrl 1550 \Q&ao y
1575 2 0p 1 PPy S h
3 o g . (7
25 Christmas Day 26 Kwanzaa begins 27 28 29 -
-|Boxing Day (UK)
po  Sehoo!

November 2023

5 6 7 8 9 10 N 7
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 14
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 21
26 2r 28 29 30 28

January 2024

§ ¢ 10 11 12 13
15 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 268 27
29 30 A

Acagemic Calendar by Vertex4Z.com
© 2016 Vertex42 LLC. Free to print.

https:fieeww.veriexd2.com/calendars/academic-calendar.htmi




Monday

1 New Year's Day

o School -

5 etnenf
ﬂﬁm:.\q\s 3

£

10

15 ML King Day

AD

amn.«)@%.\

22

2 3

5 6 9 10

1 12 13 14 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 25 26 27 28 29

Academic Calendar by Vertex42.com
€ 2016 Vertexd?2 LLC. Free to print.

httime Hhaanaar vartavd? ramlealandaro facadamin.calandare biml




: Friday,
@ Groundhog Day

108

107

&

Fer

’E

]

12 Lincoln's B-Day

i

13

s

14 Valentines Day

R

15,

AN

=T G

h\\%ﬁ.wﬁ“\bﬁ
L4

S WeSe 28l

16 wio Scheal

hm\sﬂu%a%h
e

19 Presidents' Day

arp Sehoo!

20

21

22

23

/&6

March 2024

i 8 8
14 15 18
21 22 23
28 29 30

10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

17 18 19 20 0 11 12 13 14 15 16

24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

31 24 25 26 2¢ 28 28 30
3

Academic Calendar by Vertex42.com
© 2016 Vertex42 LLC. Free to print.

httnashananar vartavd? raminolandarefaradamin.ralondar biml



877791 Z z> ¢

Friday
1
17
5 6 7 .2 |8
End 4 7 N0
ﬂwﬁn&, \:\N\ .w.n\% L= \-
H§ ddyS
128 . 125 130 181
11 12 13 14 15
=L /33 /7Y 135~ /3
18 19 . 2{) Vemal equinox (GMT)| 21 22
{77 78 IZ29 /e VL &4
25 26 27 28 29
| No  Schoo! L
/Y2
April 2024
, 1 2 3 4 5 6
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 7 8 9§ 10 11 12 13 ‘
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 Academic Calendar by Vertex42.com
© 2016 Veriex42 LLC. Free {o print.
hitps:/fww.vertex42.com/calendars/academic-calendar.html




728

2{) Vernal equinox (GMT)

' 39

25

26 27 28

A

Y2

29

February 2024 : April 2024

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 &5 6
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 29 22 23 24 25 26 2
25 26 27 28 29 : 28 29 30

Academic Calendar by Veriex42.com
© 2016 Veriex42 1L.C. Frae to print.

httos-fwww varexd? rnmiralandareforademinralendar himi




[Name of School] Academic Calendar

PRIL 2024

1€

"} 5 Taxes Due

IO

16

1.5

17 18

s 756

’57

272 Earth Day

23

24 Admin AssistDay | 25

26

March 2024

4 5 6 7 8 9 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 26 21 22 23 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 A

Academic Calendar by Vertex42.com
© 2016 Vertexd2 L1.C. Free to print.

hitps:fiwwiv. vertexd2. com/calendars/academic-calendar. html



[Name of School] Academic Calendar

T

20 Victoria Day (Canada)

3’7 Memorial Day

June 2024

1 2 3 4 5 86
7 8 8 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
g 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 20

28 28 30
30

Academic Calendar by Vertex42.com
© 2016 Vertend2 LLC. Free to ptint.

hitne /A vertexd? cemicalendarsfacademic-calendar.htmil



